The Hon Anthony Roberts
Minister for Planning

NSW Government

Dear Mr Roberts Somersby — Kariong Waste Disposal

While the processing of waste disposal and recycling are essential to our economy, can we really claim
that its location adjacent to rural residential land and future rural residential land which is an essential
adjunct to the Somersby business park, is good planning?

Between the proposals for 90 Gindurra Rd and 83 Gindurra Rd we are faced with a pile of site rubbish
60m X 60m X 100m high (10 telegraph poles high), to be processed day and night every day of every
year.

It will be rumbled in past Kariong /Mountains high school, new business developments, Riding for the
Disabled etc, dumped, the concrete crushed with the unavoidable spread of deadly silica dust which
has been banned for decades in the sand blasting industry. It will then be loaded up again and rumbled
out.

As you are aware, the owners of No 90 also own a large area west of the freeway, adjacent to the
major Cleanaway kerbside pick-up recycling plant, and the 1Q Review recycling plant.

Please use your discretion to relocate this application to a sensible place.

Yours Sincerely
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